20-0780

Sonja Birr

From: Jeremiah Novak

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 6:24 PM
To: Sonja Birr

Subject: Fwd: Request for crosswalk

Please add to PI for august
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Date: June 25, 2020 at 9:28:22 AM CDT

To: Scott McMeans - D2 <smcmeans@manitowoc.org>, Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>, Nick
Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>, Jeremiah Novak <jnovak@manitowoc.org>, Steven Czekala - DS
<sczekala@manitowoc.org>

Cc: "will@sabbaticalbrewingco.com" <will@sabbaticalbrewingco.com>

Subject: Request for crosswalk

Alderman McMeans,
Would you be willing to add this discussion to your next Public Safety Committee agenda? Thanks!
From Will Schneider (cc’d in this e-mail):

Wondering what it would take to request an actual marked crosswalk on S. 29th somewhere on the
block of Halverson Park? Right now, to legally walk across S. 29th St you’d have to walk all the way
up to Kwik Trip (not even supported by a sidewalk that leads all the way there on the east side) or
down to Rohrbachs. Between the number of kids we have crossing to use the park from ABLE and
hopefully the number of customers accessing the dog friendly beer garden at Sabbatical when they
leave the dog park, it seemed like a worthwhile inquiry.
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